Sent: 22 November 2019 16:01
Subject: FOI-19-1436 - Theft at Schools

Thank you for your information request of 28 October 2019. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below.

1) How many thefts have occurred at schools in your council area from 2010 until now/your most
recent data available?

2) Can you break your answer down by school or, if this breaches privacy rules, the area the
school was within?

3) How much was the total value taken each year and, if possible, could you break down the item
stolen, estimated cost and outcome of the theft if this information is available. (eg. Laptop,
£200, recovered)

We do not collect data on thefts that have occurred at schools.
We are unable to provide you with information on how many thefts have occurred at schools as it is

not held by ACC. In order to comply with our obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA,
we hereby gives notice that this information is not held by us.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

We handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your
rights under FOISA.

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,
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